

**2007 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 12/13/2007

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Suzanne Jeskewitz (608) 266-3796**

By/Representing: **Pam**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Jeskewitz@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Increase collegiate transfer fees; reduce property tax levy

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 12/13/2007	wjackson 01/02/2008					S&L
/1	pgrant 01/30/2008	wjackson 01/30/2008	nmatzke 01/02/2008		sbasford 01/03/2008		S&L
/2			jfrantze 01/30/2008		cduerst 01/30/2008	mbarman 02/01/2008	

FE Sent For:

*at  
intro*

<END>

**2007 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **12/13/2007**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Suzanne Jeskewitz (608) 266-3796**

By/Representing: **Pam**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Jeskewitz@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Increase collegiate transfer fees; reduce property tax levy

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 12/13/2007	wjackson 01/02/2008		_____			S&L
/1	pgrant 01/30/2008	wjackson 01/30/2008	nmatzke 01/02/2008	_____	sbasford 01/03/2008		S&L
/2			jfrantze 01/30/2008	_____	cduerst 01/30/2008		

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/13/2007

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Suzanne Jeskewitz (608) 266-3796

By/Representing: Pam

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Jeskewitz@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Increase collegiate transfer fees; reduce property tax levy

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 12/13/2007	wjackson 01/02/2008		_____			S&L
/1		1/2 Wlj 1/30	nmatzke 01/02/2008	_____	sbasford 01/03/2008		

FE Sent For:

1/30 1/30

<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/13/2007

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Suzanne Jeskewitz (608) 266-3796

By/Representing: Pam

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Jeskewitz@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Increase collegiate transfer fees; reduce property tax levy

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant	1 wlj 1/2	nwn 1/2	<u>nwn/ed</u> <u>1/2</u>			

FE Sent For:

<END>

12/13/07

Pam  
Jaskowitz

inc - mci for  
collegiate transfer program  
App budget

37%

inc  
50%

inc. over 3 years

money must be used to  
relieve prop  
taxes

2009-10  
levy in 09 in 07

budget over  
budgeting

La Broche 233-3388  
Lanes 256-6645

b.c.  
inc etc

Date (time) needed

PM  
Jan 4  
major editing

LRB - 36441 / 1

PG: WJ : \_\_\_\_\_

**BILL**

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.

AN ACT . . . [generate catalog] **to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and amend . . . ; to amend . . . ; to repeal and recreate . . . ; and to create . . .** of the

statutes; **relating to:** . . . increasing fees at technical colleges . . . for collegiate transfer programs . . . and requiring a corresponding decrease in property tax levies.

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of standard phrases.]

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:

For the main heading, execute: . . . . . **create → anal: → title: → head**

For the subheading, execute: . . . . . **create → anal: → title: → sub**

For the sub-subheading, execute: . . . . . **create → anal: → title: → sub-sub**

For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: . . . . . **create → anal: → text**

(attached) ↓

**The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:**

**SECTION #.**



LFB:.....Merrifield - Enterprise centers; fees for collegiate transfer programs and English as a 2nd language courses

FOR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 40

LRB-3644/  
PK:

Please  
thaw  
frozen  
#s.

with the property  
tax relief

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 475, line 25: after that line insert:

3 ~~SECTION 373g.~~ SECTION 38.16 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

4 38.16 (3) Notwithstanding sub. (1), beginning in ~~2010~~<sup>2009</sup> and annually thereafter,

5 ~~any~~<sup>a</sup> district board that offers a collegiate transfer program shall reduce its ~~property~~<sup>property</sup>

6 ~~tax~~<sup>the</sup> levy by an amount equal to the amount of revenue generated by the district in ~~that~~<sup>under s. 38.24 (1m) (a)</sup>

7 ~~that~~<sup>the</sup> school year ~~under s. 38.24 (1m) (a)~~<sup>under s. 38.24 (1m) (a) in the</sup> less the amount of revenue that would have

8 been generated by the district ~~in that~~<sup>under s. 38.24 (1m) (a)</sup> school year ~~under s. 38.24 (1m) (a)~~<sup>if the</sup>

9 applicable percentage under s. 38.24 (1m) (a) had been 37 percent.

10 ~~SECTION 737r.~~ SECTION 38.17 of the statutes is created to read:

beginning in that calendar year

1       **38.17 Enterprise centers. (1)** In the section, "enterprise center" means a  
 2 revenue - generating operation such as a bookstore, cafeteria, or day care center.  
 3 "Enterprise center" includes a public broadcasting station.

4       **(2)** Beginning in the 2009-10 school year, a district board may not do any of the  
 5 following:

- 6       (a) Use property taxes or state aid to fund the operation of an enterprise center.
- 7       (b) Transfer more than 10 percent of the revenue generated by an enterprise  
 8 center in any school year to fund the operation of another enterprise center."

9       **2.** Page 476, line 11: after that line insert:

10       ~~SECTION 738d.~~ 38.24 (1m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 38.24 (1m) (a)  
 11 (intro.) and amended to read:

12       **38.24 (1m) (a)** *Liberal arts collegiate transfer programs.* (intro.) Uniform fees  
 13 based on not less than 31% the following percentage of the statewide average  
 14 operational costs of liberal arts collegiate transfer programs in district schools:

15       **SECTION 738g.** 38.24 (1m) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are created to read:

16       **38.24 (1m) (a) 1.** In the <sup>2008-09</sup> ~~2007-08~~ school year, 31 percent.

17       **2.** In the <sup>2009-10</sup> ~~2008-09~~ school year, 42 percent.

18       **3.** In the <sup>2010-11</sup> ~~2009-10~~ school year and in each school year thereafter, 50 percent.

19       **SECTION 738i.** 38.24 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20       **38.24 (1m) (b)** *Postsecondary and vocational-adult programs.* Uniform fees  
 21 based on not less than 14% of the combined estimated statewide operational cost of  
 22 postsecondary, exclusive of collegiate transfer, and vocational-adult programs. The  
 23 board shall maintain statewide uniformity in the program fees charged for  
 24 postsecondary and vocational-adult credits. Students 62 years old and over shall be

1 exempted from program fees under this paragraph in vocational–adult programs.  
2 Students enrolled in adult high school, including students enrolled under s. 118.15  
3 (1) (cm) 3., and adult basic education and English as a 2nd language courses, shall  
4 be exempted from program fees under this paragraph. The board shall establish fees  
5 under this paragraph as if students exempt from fees under sub. (4) were not exempt.

6 **SECTION 738k.** 38.24 (1m) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

7 38.24 (1m) (e) *English as a 2nd language.* Uniform fees for English as a 2nd  
8 language courses.”.

9 **3.** Page 1664, line 20: after that line insert:

10 “(4u) FEE FOR ENGLISH AS A 2ND LANGUAGE COURSES. The treatment of section  
11 38.24 (1m) (b) and (e) of the statutes first applies to students enrolled in the 2008–09  
12 school year.”.

13 (END)

## Analysis

(II) This bill increases the uniform fees  
 = technical college  
 charged for collegiate transfer courses from  
 at least 31 percent of statewide average  
 operational costs for such programs to at least  
 42% in 2009-10 and to at least 50 percent  
 in 2010-11 and thereafter. In addition,  
 each district board with a collegiate  
 transfer program (currently only Madison, Milwaukee,  
 and Nicolet) <sup>must</sup> must reduce its property tax  
 levy by an amount equal to the ~~the~~  
 additional revenue generated <sup>in that year</sup> as a result of  
 the higher collegiate transfer courses.

FE-5L

**Grant, Peter**

---

**From:** Matthews, Pam  
**Sent:** Wednesday, January 30, 2008 1:04 PM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** RE: LRB3644/1

Hi Peter,

I have two changes I need made to this LRB draft.

- 1) Please add a reference in the LRB Analysis to include Chippewa Valley in the list of technical colleges offering collegiate transfer programs.
- 2) Remove Section 1 from the draft that required the corresponding decrease in property tax levy.

I know you guys are real busy, but do you have any idea how long a re-draft will take?

Thanks,

Pam

---

**From:** Grant, Peter  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:00 PM  
**To:** Matthews, Pam  
**Subject:** RE: LRB3644/1

Pam, I got my info from the WTCS web site. See <http://www.witechcolleges.com/degrees.htm> Maybe it's out of date?

Peter

---

**From:** Matthews, Pam  
**Sent:** Friday, January 04, 2008 10:03 AM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** LRB3644/1

Hi Peter,

Thank you for such a quick turnaround on this drafting request! Sue just has one question. She was wondering why Chippewa Valley Technical College's program isn't referenced? We thought they now have a collegiate transfer program, however it might be a 1 + 1 program (one year there and one year at a two year UW). Would this draft cover that type of program?

I have a call into the WTCS to clarify CVTC's program, but I still wonder about 1 + 1 type programs and if this draft would cover those.

Let's chat when you are back.

Thanks,

Pam

*Pamela B. Matthews  
Research Assistant  
Office of Representative Sue Jeskewitz*

01/30/2008

Madison: 608.266.3796  
Toll free in Wisconsin: 888.529.0024  
pam.matthews@legis.state.wi.us

↑  
stays

Thursday

# 2007 BILL

regen

1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 38.24 (1m) (a); and to create 38.16 (3) and  
 2 38.24 (1m) (a) 1. to 3, of the statutes; relating to: increasing fees at technical  
 3 colleges for collegiate transfer programs and requiring a corresponding  
 4 decrease in property tax levies.

### Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill increases the uniform fees charged for technical college collegiate transfer courses from at least 31 percent of statewide average operational costs for such programs to at least 42 percent in 2009-10 and to at least 50 percent in 2010-11 and thereafter. In addition, beginning in 2009 each district board with a collegiate transfer program (currently only Madison, Milwaukee, and Nicolet) must reduce its property tax levy by an amount equal to the additional revenue generated in that year as a result of the higher fees for collegiate transfer courses.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

programs and offered at the Shippewa Valley ↑

Technical colleges

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

5 SECTION 1. 38.16 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

**BILL**

1 38.16 (3) Notwithstanding sub. (1), beginning with the property tax levied in  
 2 2009 and annually thereafter, a district board that offers a collegiate transfer  
 3 program shall reduce its levy by an amount equal to the amount of revenue generated  
 4 by the district under s. 38.24 (1m) (a) in the school year beginning in that calendar  
 5 year less the amount of revenue that would have been generated by the district under  
 6 s. 38.24 (1m) (a) in the school year beginning in that calendar year if the applicable  
 7 percentage under s. 38.24 (1m) (a) had been 37 percent.

8 SECTION 2. 38.24 (1m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 38.24 (1m) (a) (intro.)  
 9 and amended to read:

10 38.24 (1m) (a) *Liberal arts collegiate transfer programs.* (intro.) Uniform fees  
 11 based on not less than 31% the following percentage of the statewide average  
 12 operational costs of liberal arts collegiate transfer programs in district schools.:

13 SECTION 3. 38.24 (1m) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are created to read:

14 38.24 (1m) (a) 1. In the 2008-09 school year, 31 percent. ✓

15 2. In the 2009-10 school year, 42 percent. ✓

16 3. In the 2010-11 school year and in each school year thereafter, 50 percent. ✓

17 (END)



**Barman, Mike**

---

**From:** Rep.Jeskewitz

**Sent:** Friday, February 01, 2008 9:45 AM

**To:** LRB.Legal

**Subject:** Draft Review: LRB 07-3644/2 Topic: Increase collegiate transfer fees; reduce property tax levy

Please Jacket LRB 07-3644/2 for the ASSEMBLY.